Praying in Victory



New King James Version

Copyright Information

All Scripture quotations are taken from the "New King James Version" of the Bible. Copyright ©1979, 1980, and 1982 by Thomas Nelson, Inc., Publishers.

The prayers are paraphrased from the "New King James Version" and although the structure of the verses is different, the content of the verses has not been changed.

PRAYING IN VICTORY

ISBN 0-9747156-0-3 Copyright © 1993 - 2023 Registration ® TXu-609-993 by Carol A Kononova 409 N. Henry St. Tripp, SD 57376

Printed in the U. S. A. All Rights Reserved

Translations into foreign languages and other Bible versions encouraged

 $praying invictory.com\ -\ praying scriptures.com$

CONTENTS

Introduction

Prayer Promises

Praying for The Government

Praying for The Nations

Praying for Jerusalem

Praying for Missionaries

Praying for Pastors

Praying for Pastor's Family

Praying for The Church

Praying for Relationships

Praying for The Children

Scriptures for Needs

Scriptures for Healing

Scriptures for Encouragement

Scriptures in Song

Prayer Of Salvation

*** INTRODUCTION ***

The purpose of this book is to help people to pray the Word of God which is the Bible. Hebrews 4:12 says that God's Word is alive and powerful, sharper than a two-edged sword. When we speak and pray the Scriptures, we are coming into agreement with God, and His power is released to answer our prayers.

On the *Prayer Promises* page, I have gathered Bible Scriptures such as 1John 5:14, which tells us we can have confidence in God. Not only does He hear our prayers, but He also promises to answer them when we pray in line with His will. He hastens to perform His Word!

The next section is filled with Scriptures that cover areas we should be faithfully praying for on a daily basis.

The final part of the book contains Scriptures for your nedds, Scriptures that help you to believe for your healing, and Scriptures to encourage you in your daily walk with the Lord.

Make a commitment to pray the Scriptures in your own personal prayer time. See how praying with the powerful force of God's Word will cause you to be "Praying in Victory."

Blessings, Carol Ann Kononova

*** PRAYER PROMISES ***

...Ask, and you will receive, that your joy may be full

.. If you ask anything in my name, I will do it.

...whatever things you ask in prayer, believing, you will receive.

...Call to Me, and I will answer you, and show you great and

...whatever you ask the Father in My name He will give you.

The effective fervent prayer of a righteous man avails much

...I am ready to perform My Word.

mighty things

Jer 1:12

Jn 16:24

Mt 21:22

Jer 33:3

Jn 14:14

Jn 16:23

Ias 5:16

Ps 91:15

Ps 141:2

Jas 5:16	The effective, fervent prayer of a righteous man avails much.
Job 22:27	You will make your prayer to Him, He will hear you
1Jn 5:14	Now this is the confidence that we have in Him, that if we ask
	anything according to His will, He hears us.
1Jn 5:15	And if we know that He hears us, whatever we ask, we know
	that we have the petitions that we have asked of Him.
Jn 14:13	And whatever you ask in My name, that I will do, that the
	Father may be glorified in the Son.
Isa 55:11	So shall My word be that goes forth from My mouth; it shall
	not return void, but it shall accomplish what I please, and it
	shall prosper in the thing for which I sent it.
Jn 15:7	If you abide in Me, and My words abide in you, you will ask
	what you desire, and it shall be done for you.
Mt 18:18	Assuredly, I say to you, whatever you bind on earth will be
	bound in heaven, and whatever you loose on earth shall be
	loosed in heaven.
Mt 18:19	Again I say to you that if two of you agree on earth concerning
	anything that they ask, it will be done for them by My Father
	in heaven.
Jn 15:16	You did not choose Me, but I chose you and appointed you
	that you should go and bear fruit, and that your fruit should
	remain, that whatever you ask the Father in My name He may
	give you.
Jer 29:12	Then you will call upon Me and go and pray to Me, and I will
T (50)	listen to you.
Isa 65:24	It shall come to pass that before they call, I will answer, and

while they are speaking I will hear.

hands as the evening sacrifice.

...He shall call upon Me, and I will answer him; I will be with

...Let my prayer be set before You as incense, the lifting of my

him in trouble; I will deliver him and honor him.

*** PRAYING FOR THE GOVERNMENT ***

1Tim 2:1	Heavenly Father, I give thanks for our government.
1 Tim 2:2	I pray for all men and women having authority over us in any way.
Prov. 1:23	Pour out Your Spirit upon them and make Your Word known to them
Ps 25:21	Cause them to be men and women of integrity, obedient concerning us
1 Tim 2:2	that we may lead a quiet and peaceable life, in all godliness and hone
Prov. 2:10	Let wisdom enter their hearts, and let knowledge be pleasant to them.
Prov. 2:11	Let discretion preserve them and understanding keep them,
Prov. 2:12	to deliver them from the way of evil and from evil men.
Psalm 1:1	Make their hearts and ears attentive to godly counsel,
2Chr 20:32	doing what is right in your sight.
Prov. 2:21	Let the upright dwell in our government.
Heb 12:27	Cause there to be a shaking in all areas.
Prov. 2:21	Let those complete and blameless before You stay.
Prov. 2:22	and cut off the wicked. Let the unfaithful be rooted out.
1Cor 4:5	Bring to light what is hidden in darkness,
1Cor 4:5	and expose the secret aims of the hearts.
Rev 2:5	Let this nation remember from where they have fallen,
Rev 2:5	repenting, and returning to doing their first works,
1Chr 22:19	setting their hearts and their souls to seek the Lord,
2Chr 7:14	humbling themselves, praying, and turning from their wicked ways.
2Chr 7:14	Then hear them, O Lord, and forgive their sins and heal our land.
Acts 26:18	Open their eyes and turn them from darkness to light.
Heb 3:13	Soften the hearts that are hardened through the deceitfulness of sin.
Ps 107:20	Deliver them from their destructions.
2Pet 3:9	Father, You have been longsuffering toward us,
2Pet 3:9	not willing that any should perish,
2Pet 3:9	but that all should come to repentance.
Isa 49:22	Raise up a standard in this nation.
Zech 10:1	Cause the rains of Your Spirit to flood this land
Hab 3:2	and revive Your work in the midst of us.
Isa 59:16	Raise up intercessors for this nation
2Cor 10:4	to pull down strongholds over this land.
Isa 40:5	And let the glory of the Lord be revealed!

*** PRAYING FOR NATIONS ***

Joel 3:12	Let the nations be awakened!
Isa 1:2	Let the earth hear the voice of the Lord!
Ps 9:20	Judge the nations in Your sight, Father, and put them to fear,
Ps 9:20	that they might know themselves to be but men.
Rom 8:22	Father, the whole creation groans and labors
Rom 8:21	to be delivered from the bondage of corruption,
Rom 8:21	into the glorious liberty of the children of God.
Jn 15:26	Send forth Your Spirit of Truth to bear witness of You,
Jn 16:8	and to convict the world of sin, of righteousness, and of judgment.
Eze 14:6	Cause them to repent and to turn from their idols.
Hag 2:7	Shake the nations, so they will come to the Desire of All Nations(Jesus).
Num 23:24	Father, cause Your people to rise up.
Joel 3:11	Gather Your mighty ones to prepare for war.
Joel 3:14	Bring the multitudes into the valley of decision.
Jer 49:14	Send Your ambassadors into all the nations.
Col. 4:3	Open to them a door for the Word, to speak the mystery of Christ,
Mt 24:14	that the gospel of the kingdom may be preached in all the world.
Ps 111:6	You have declared to Your people the power of Your works,
Ps 111:6	in giving them the heritage of the nations.
Phil 2:10	Let every knee bow and every tongue confess that Jesus is Lord!
Isa 61:11	Cause righteousness and praise to spring forth.
Hab 2:14	Let the earth be filled with the knowledge of the glory
Hab 2:14	of the Lord as the waters cover the sea.
Isa 43:9	Father, gather the nations together,
Ps 22:27	that they may worship Thee,
Ps 46:10	and exult Thee in all the earth.
Gal 3:8	Let all the nations be blessed through Your people,
Zech 14:14	and let the wealth of the heathen be gathered together
2Kin 22:5	and be delivered into the hands of Your people for the work of the Lord.
Isa. 49:6	Send forth Your salvation to the ends of the earth,
Mk 12:36	and make Your enemies to be Your footstool.

*** PRAYING FOR JERUSALEM ***

Isa 45:3 Father, You are the God of Israel, and they are Your people. Isa 45:4 You named them, though they did not know You. Lord, cleanse them from their iniquities, and pardon all of their sins. Jer 33:8 Isa 45:17 Save them with an everlasting salvation. Raise them up in righteousness, and direct all their ways. Isa 45:13 Redeem Israel out of all of their troubles. Ps 25:22 Joel 3:16 Be a shelter for Your people, and the strength of the children of Israel. Joel 3:16 Jer 33:9 Bring health and healing to them and to their land, Revealing to them Your abundance of peace and truth. Jer 33:6 Eph 1:18 Let the eyes of their understanding be enlightened. Give them the spirit of wisdom and revelation Eph 1:17 Eph 1:17 in the knowledge of our Lord Jesus Christ. Jer 33:9 Let Israel be to You a name of praise, Jer 33:9 and an honor before all the nations of the earth. Jer 33:9 Proclaiming all the good You do for them, and causing fear and trembling among the nations, Jer 33:9 because of all the goodness and prosperity You provide for it. Jer 33:9 Joel 2:25 Restore everything that has been removed from them. Send them grain and new wine and oil to satisfy them. Joel 2:19 Prov 16:7 Make their enemies to be at peace with them Joel 2:19 and no longer let them be a reproach among the nations. Eze 34:12 Seek out Your sheep and deliver them from the peoples and countries where they were scattered, Eze 34:13 and bring them to their own land. Eze 34:13 Ps 122:6 I pray for the peace of Jerusalem, may they prosper that love you. Ps 122:6 Eze 34:25 Lord, cause their enemies to cease from the land. Make them and the places all around Jerusalem a blessing, Eze 34:26 Eze 34:26 and cause showers of blessings to come down in their season. Eze 34:27 Let Your people dwell safely in their land,

delivered from trouble from all the kingdoms of the earth.

Jer 34:17

*** PRAYING FOR MISSIONARIES ***

Mt 13:38	Father, I pray for those out in the mission fields,
Mt 13:38	spreading the good news of the Gospel,
Mt 24:14	in this country and around the world.
1Jn 3:17	They have seen their brothers' needs
1Jn 3:17	and have not shut up their hearts from them,
3Jn 1:7	but have faithfully gone forth into all the earth.
2Tim 1:9	Let them be called with a holy calling,
2Tim 1:9	not according to their works,
2Tim 1:9	but according to Your own purpose, Father.
1Jn 3:18	Out of love they have laid down their lives
Jas 1:25	and determined to be doers of the work, not hearers only.
Act 16:24	I pray for those in prison for their beliefs.
2Tim 1:8	Not being ashamed, they share in the sufferings for the Gospel,
2Tim 2:10	and endure all things for the sake of those chosen for salvation.
Act 16:26	Father, send forth Your angels and cause them to be set free.
Heb 6:10	Do not forget their work and labor of love.
2Tim 4:17	Stand with them and strengthen them.
2Tim 4:18	Deliver them from every evil work and preserve them.
Phil 1:12	Cause the things which have happened to actually
Phil 1:12	turn out for the furtherance of the Gospel.
Ps 104:4	Make Your ministers a flame of fire,
Phil 2:16	Help them to hold fast to the Word of life
Eph 5:10	proving what is acceptable to the Lord,
Eph 5:11	exposing the unfruitful works of darkness,
Phil 2:15	and shining as bright lights in a dark world.
2Thes 3:8	Let their hard work be an example to us,
1Thes 3:2	as we send fellow laborers and ministers of God
1Thes 3:2	to encourage and establish them concerning their faith,
1Thes 3:3	so that they will not be shaken by afflictions.
1Thes 2:2	Give them the boldness to speak the Gospel in the midst of conflict
1Cor 2:4	in demonstration of the Spirit and power
Col 4:17	and to fulfill the ministry they have received in the Lord.

*** PRAYING FOR PASTORS ***

Ps 31:23	Father, I thank You that our pastors are faithful,
Ps 31:23	and that You preserve them.
Prov 28:20	That they abound with blessings,
Gal 6:9	and do not grow weary in well doing.
Phil 1:6	That You who began a good work in them will perfect it.
Eph 2:10	They are Your workmanship created in Christ Jesus,
Heb 13:21	and equipped in every good thing to do Your will.
Heb 13:21	Work in them that which is well-pleasing in Your sight.
2Cor 9:8	Let all grace abound toward them, having sufficiency in all things,
2Cor 9:8	and an abundance for every good work.
2Cor 9:6	Because they have sowed bountifully, they will reap bountifully,
1Cor 3:6	and whether they plant or water, Father, You give the increase.
2Cor 2:14	I pray that they continually triumph in Christ,
2Cor 2:14	diffusing the fragrance of His knowledge in every place.
Deut 28:2	That all blessings come upon them and overtake them,
Deut 28:2	because they obey the voice of their God.
Ps 32:8	Instruct them and teach them in the way they should go;
1Cor 2:10	reveal the deeper things of God to them by Your Spirit.
2Tim 2:21	Let them be vessels of honor, sanctified and useful for the Master,
2Tim 2:21	prepared for every good work.
1Pet 5:2	Shepherding the flock willingly, eagerly, and being an example to them.
1Cor 2:4	Their speech and preaching is in demonstration of the Spirit and power.
2Tim 4:2	And they are instant in season and out of season to preach the Word.
Josh 1:3	Every place the soles of their feet tread upon has been given to them.
Deut 31:6	They are strong and of good courage for You, Lord, go with them.
Ps 27:14	They wait on You, and You strengthen them in their heart.
Titus 1:5	Help them set in order things that are lacking,
Titus 1:5	and appoint elders in every city.
2Cor 10:4	I tear down the strongholds over the pulpit.
Ex 17:11	I lift up our pastors
Heb 12:24	and cover them with the blood of Jesus.
Deut 28	Sickness and disease shall in no way come near them,
Gal 3:13	for they are redeemed from the curse of the law.
Isa 54:17	I say that no weapon formed against them will prosper,
Isa 54:17	and every tongue rising against them shall be shown to be in the wrong.
Cor 12:11	Father, let the gifts and anointings on their lives come forth.
Luke 1:45	Birth the things that You have spoken to them in their hearts,

as they continually give themselves to prayer

and the ministry of the Word.

Acts 6:4

Acts 6:4

*** PRAYING FOR PASTOR'S FAMILY ***

Father, I pray that their family members love one another.

1Pet 4:8

1Pet 5:10

1Pet 4:9	That they are hospitable to one another without complaint.
1Pet 4:11	Serving by the strength that You supply,
1Pet 4:11	so that in all things You may be glorified.
1Thes 5:11	I pray that they encourage one another, comfort, edify,
Acts 20:32	and build one another up.
Mt 18:19	That they stand in agreement in every area of their lives,
Neh 8:10	Letting the joy of the Lord be their strength,
Col 3:15	with the peace of God ruling in their hearts.
Ps 138:8	Father, I thank You that You're perfecting
Ps 138:8	everything concerning them.
Ps 92:10	Anoint them with fresh oil.
Ps 103:5	Satisfy them with good things,
Ps 103:5	So that their youth is renewed like the eagle's.
Ps 92:14	In old age they shall still bear fruit,
Ps 92:14	and be fresh and flourishing.
Ps 91:16	With a long life You will satisfy them.
Job 1:10	Father, place a hedge of protection
Job 1:10	around them, around their household,
Job 1:10	and around all that they have on every side.
Ps 34:7	I thank You that the angel of the Lord encamps
Ps 34:7	round about them and delivers them from all evil,
Ps 91:3	from the snare of the fowler, from every pestilence,
Ps 91:10	and that no plague will come near their dwelling.
Prov 3:24	They shall lie down and their sleep shall be sweet.
Prov 16:7	Because their ways please You Lord,
Prov 16:7	You make their enemies to be at peace with them.
Deut 29:9	They keep Your word and do it,
Deut 29:9	therefore, they prosper in all that they do.
Jn 15:4	Because they abide in You and delight them selves in You,
Ps 37:4	You give them the desires of their heart.
1Pet 5:6	And because they humble themselves, exalt them in due season.
1Pet 4:19	I thank You Father that they are committed to You, to doing good,
1Pet 5:7	casting all their cares upon You, for You care for them.
1Pet 5:8	That they are sober, vigilant, continually resisting the devil,
1Pet 5:9	and steadfast in their faith.

Father, perfect, establish, strengthen, and settle them in Jesus' name.

*** PRAYING FOR THE CHURCH ***

1Pet 5:6	Heavenly Father, we humble ourselves under Your mighty hand.
1Jn 1:9	Forgive us for our sins, and cleanse us from all unrighteousness.
Heb 10:22	Let us draw near to You with a true heart in full assurance of faith,
Heb 10:22	having our hearts sprinkled from an evil conscience,
Heb 10:22	and our bodies washed with pure water.
Col 3:16	Let Your Word dwell in us richly.
Col 1:9	Fill us with the knowledge of Your will,
Col 1:9	in all wisdom and spiritual understanding,
Col 1:10	that we may live and conduct ourselves in a manner worthy of You,
Col 1:10	fully pleasing You, and being fruitful in every good work.
Eph 4:23	And, by being renewed in the spirit of our minds,
Col 3:12	that we put on tender mercies, kindness, humility,
Col 3:12	meekness, longsuffering: bearing with and forgiving one another.
Eph 4:13	That we dwell together in the unity of the faith,
1Thes 5:12	recognizing those who labor among us,
1Thes 5:13	esteeming them highly in love for their work's sake.
1Cor 1:10	I pray we all speak the same thing, with no divisions among us,
Phil 1:27	standing fast in one spirit, striving together for the faith.
Heb 13:9	That we're not carried about with various and strange doctrines,
2Tim 2:15	But we study, rightly dividing the word of truth.
Jude 1:16	That we're not murmurers, complainers, walking after our own lusts,
1Tim 6:18	but are rich in good works, ready to give and willing to share.
Eph 4:16	I pray that the whole body be knit and joined together,
Eph 4:16	and that every part does its share causing growth to the body.
1Pet 4:10	As each one has received a gift, let him minister it,
Phil 2:4	looking out for the interests of others.
1Pet 1:22	Let us all fervently love one another with a pure heart,
2Jn 1:8	so that we do not lose the things we have worked for.
1Pet 4:7	Let us become serious and watchful in our prayers,
Eph 5:16	redeeming the time, for the days are evil.
Heb 12:1	Running with endurance the race that is set before us,
Col 3:2	setting our minds on things above and not on things on the earth.
Phil 3:14	But pressing toward the goal for the prize of the upward call of God.
Eph 6:11	Putting on the whole armor of God that we may stand against the devil.
Acts 4:29	That we will speak forth Your Word with great boldness
Acts 4:30	and that You will stretch forth Your hand to heal,
Acts 4:30	that signs and wonders may be done in the name of Your Son Jesus.

*** PRAYING FOR RELATIONSHIPS ***

MIT 21:21	Father, I come before You in prayer and in faith.
Rom 13:11	Your Word says that now is the time for all to awaken from sleep,
Rom 13:11	For our salvation is nearer now than we first believed.
Col 1:13	Lord, deliver my loved ones from the power of darkness,
Rom 13:12	and cause them to put on the armor of light.
Rom 13:14	Help them in their daily walk to put on the Lord Jesus Christ
Rom 13:13	and to avoid the lusts and idolatry of life.
Ps 119:37	Cause them to turn their eyes away from worthless things,
2Tim 2:26	to come to their senses, and escape the snare of the devil.
Rom 13:13	Deliver them from immorality, strife, and envy,
Heb 10:22	and draw them near to You, Father, with a true heart.
Mt 5:6	Create in them a hunger and thirst for You and Your righteousness,
Ps 119:37	and revive them in Your ways.
Col 1:9	I ask that You fill them with the knowledge of Your will
Col 1:9	in all wisdom and spiritual understanding;
Col 1:10	that they might have a walk worthy of You, Lord,
Col 1:10	fully pleasing You, being fruitful in every good work,
Col 1:10	and increasing in the knowledge of You,
Col 1:11	strengthened with all might, according to Your glorious power.
Rom 8:30	Bring them into the calling that You have predestined for them;
1Chr 28:9	help them to serve You with a loyal heart and with a willing mind,
Ps 32:8	and instruct them in the way they should go.
Jas 1:22	Let them be doers of the Word and not hearers only,
Ps 119:97	meditating in Your Word day and night.
Ps 112:6	Establish their heart, so they will never be shaken,
1Cor 10:13	and show them a way of escape with every temptation.
Rom 13:8	Let them owe no man anything except their love.
1Jn 3:18	A love that is in deed and truth, not just in word and speech.
Ps 110:3	Let them be volunteers serving You in the time of Your power.
Mt 6:33	Seeking first Your kingdom so that they will reap abundant blessing
Prov 3:9	I pray that they will honor You with their possessions
Prov 3:9	and with the firstfruits of their increase;
Ps 111:1	Praising the Lord with their whole heart in the assembly
Ps 111:1	of the upright and in the congregation,
Mic 6:8	walking humbly with You Lord, being determined to act justly,
Ps 112:4	loving mercy and righteousness,
Dc 112.4	haing greatous and full of compassion

*** PRAYING FOR CHILDREN ***

That they are taught of the Lord and continue to be the fruit of godly instruction and correction.

Acts 19:20 Isa 54:13

Prov 13:1

2Tim 2:22

Heb 13:18

Prov 3:4

I thank you Father that Your Word prevails over our children.

Isa 54:13	Great is their peace and undisturbed composure.
Prov 2:6	Father, give us counsel and wisdom in bringing up our children.
1Pet 1:14	I say they are obedient, not conforming to the things of the flesh,
1Pet 1:15	but holy, in all conduct.
1Pet 2:2	desiring the pure milk of the Word that they may grow thereby.
Jas 1:19	That they are swift to hear, slow to speak, and slow to wrath.
Heb 13:5	Their conduct is without covetousness,
Heb 13:5	and they are content with what they have.
Heb 13:16	They do not forget to do what is right and to share.
2Pet 3:18	I pray that they grow in the grace and knowledge of our Lord,
1Thes 4:1	and abound more and more in how they should walk and please You.
1Pet 5:5	That they submit to their elders, and to one another,
1Pet 5:5	being clothed with humility.
1Pet 5:7	That they cast their cares upon You, Father, for You care for them.
Jas 1:22	I thank You that they are doers of the Word, and not hearers only,
Ph'm 1:6	effectively sharing their faith.
2Tim 1:7	not having a spirit of fear, but of power, love, and a sound mind.
2Tim 1:9	Father, You have saved them and called them with a holy calling,
2Tim 1:9	not according to works, but according to Your own purpose.
2Tim 4:18	Deliver them from every evil work and preserve them.
John 10:5	They will by no means follow strangers, not knowing their voices.
2Tim2:22	They abide with others who call on the Lord out of a pure heart,
Jas 3:10	and cursing comes not out of their mouth.
1Jn 5:18	Because Jesus keeps them safe, the wicked one does not touch them.
Ps 91:11	Give Your angels special charge to accompany, defend, preserve
Ps 4:8	and provide safety for them, day and night.
1Jn 2:5	Because they keep Your Word, Your love is being perfected in them.
1Jn 2:15	They do not love the world or the things in the world,
3Jn 1:11	and they do not imitate what is evil, but what is good.
1Jn 1:7	They walk in the light as You are in the Light,
Jas 4:8	cleansing their hands and purifying their hearts,

They follow after righteousness, faith, love, and peace.

having favor and high esteem with God and man.

They have a good conscience and desire to live honorably,

*** SCRIPTURES FOR NEEDS ***

Mt 6:8	your Father knows the things you have need of before you ask Him.
Ps 34:10	those who seek the Lord shall not lack any good thing.
Ps 24:1	The earth is the Lord's, and all it's fullness,
Ps 50:10	every beast of the forest is Mine, and the cattle on a thousand hills.
Gen 18:14	Is anything to hard for the Lord?
Mt 7:7	Ask, and it will be given to you; seek, and you will find;
	knock, and it will be opened to you.
Rom 8:32	He who did not spare His own Son, but delivered Him up for us all,
	how shall he not with Him also freely give us all things?
Ps 37:5	Commit your way to the Lord, trust also in Him, and He shall bring it to pass.
Luke 6:38	Give, and it will be given to you: good measure, pressed down,
	shaken together, and running over will be put into your bosom.
Eph 3:20	(God) is able to do exceedingly abundantly above all that we ask or think,
	according to the power that works in us
Phil 4:19	And my God shall supply all your need according to His riches
	in glory by Christ Jesus.
2Pet 1:3	His divine power has given to us all things that pertain to life
	and godliness, through the knowledge of Him
Jer 32:27	Behold, I am the Lord, the God of all flesh.
	Is there anything to hard for Me?
Mt 11:28	Come to Me, all you who labor and are heavy laden,
	and I will give you rest.
Heb 13:5	For He Himself has said, I will never leave you nor forsake you.
Phil 4:6	Be anxious for nothing, but in everything by prayer and supplication,
	with thanksgiving, let you requests be made known to God;
Ps. 20:4	may He grant you according to your hearts desire,

Blessed be the God and Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, who has blessed us

with every spiritual blessing in the heavenly places in Christ, ...

and fulfill all of your purpose.

Eph 1:3

*** SCRIPTURES FOR HEALING ***

- Hos 4:6 My people are destroyed for lack of knowledge.
- Gal 3:13 Christ has redeemed us from the curse of the law, having become a curse for us...
- 1Pet 2:24 ...(Jesus) bore our sins in His own body on the tree, that we, having died to sins, might live for righteousness -- by whose stripes you were healed.
- Isa 53:5 ...He was wounded for our transgressions, He was bruised for our iniquities; the chastisement for our peace was upon Him, and by His stripes we are healed.
- Mt 8:17 He Himself took our infirmities and bore our sicknesses.
- Ps 107:20 He sent His word and healed them, and delivered them from their destructions.
- Prov 3:7 Do not be wise in your own eyes: fear the Lord and depart from evil.
- Prov 3:8 It will be health to your flesh, and strength to your bones.
- Ex 15:26 ...I am the Lord who heals you.
- Ps 103:3 Who forgives all your iniquities, Who heals all your diseases...
- Ex 23:25 ...serve the Lord your God, and He will bless your bread and your water. And I will take sickness away from the midst of you.
- Prov 16:24 Pleasant words are like a honeycomb, sweetness to the soul and health to the bones.
- Isa 58:8 ...your light shall break forth like the morning, your healing shall spring forth speedily, and your righteousness shall go before you; the glory of the Lord shall be your rear guard.
- Ps 118:17 I shall not die, but live, and declare the works of the Lord.
- Ps 147:3 He heals the brokenhearted and binds up their wounds.
- Prov 17:22 A merry heart does good, like a medicine, but a broken spirit dries the bones.
- 3John 2 Beloved, I pray that you may prosper in all things and be in health, just as your soul prospers.
- Mk 16:17 ...these signs will follow those who believe: In My name they will cast out demons; they will speak with new tongues;
 - ...they will lay hands on the sick, and they will recover.
- Jas 5:15 ...the prayer of faith will save the sick, and the Lord will raise him up.

 And if he has committed sins, he will be forgiven.
- Jas 5:16 Confess your trespasses to one another, and pray for one another, that you may be healed.
- Mt 8:13 ...Go your way; and as you have believed, so let it be done for you.

*** SCRIPTURES FOR ENCOURAGEMENT ***

1Sam 12:16	5stand and see this great thing which the Lord will do before your eyes
Luke 18:27	The things which are impossible with men are possible with God.
Num 23:19	God is not a man, that He should lie. Has He said, and will He not do it?
Jas 1:4	But let patience have its perfect work,
	that you may be perfect and complete, lacking nothing.
Rom 8:31	If God be for us, who can be against us?
2Tim 2:1	be strong in the grace that is in Christ Jesus.
2Tim 1:13	Hold fast the pattern of sound wordsin faith and love
Col 3:2	Set your mind on things above, not on things on the earth.
Col 3:23	Whatever you do, do it heartily, as to the Lord and not to men,
Mark 9:23	If you can believe, all things are possible to him who believes.
John 16:33	In the world you will have tribulation;
	but be of good cheer, I have overcome the world.
Rom 8:18	consider that the sufferings of this present time are not worthy to be compared
	with the glory which shall be revealed in us.
Rom 8:37	Yet in all these things, we are more than conquerors through Him who loved us
Rom 8:39	(Nothing can) separate us from the love of God which is in Christ Jesus our Lo
Rom 8:28	And we know that all things work together for good
	to those who love God, to those who are the called according to His purpose.
2Tim 4:5	be watchful in all things, endure afflictions,
	do the work of an evangelist, fulfill your ministry.
2Tim 4:7	Fight the good fight, finish the race, keep the faith.(paraphrased)
Mic 7:8	Do not rejoice over me, my enemy; when I fall, I will arise;
	when I sit in darkness, the Lord will be a light to me.
Phil 4:13	I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me.
1Jn 4:4	(You) have overcome them, because He who is in you is greater
	than he that is in the world.
Phil 1:6	(Be) confident of this very thing, that He who has begun a good work in you
	will complete it until the day of Jesus Christ,
Phil 4:4	Rejoice in the Lord always. Again I say, rejoice!

*** SCRIPTURE SONGS ***

Psalm 63: 3,4"Thy lovingkindness"
Matthew 6:33"Seek ye first the kingdom of God"
Revelation 4:11"Thou art worthy"
Psalm 3:3,4"The glory and the lifter of my head"
Psalm 27"The Lord is my light and my salvation"
Psalm 34"I will bless the Lord at all times"
Psalm 103"Bless the Lord O my soul"
Psalm 104:33"I will sing unto the Lord as long as I live"
Psalm 42"As a deer panteth for the water"
Psalm 92:1"It's a good thing to give thanks unto the Lord"
1Cor 3:16"Know ye not, know ye not ye are the temple?"
Gal 2:20"It is no longer I that liveth, but Christ that liveth in me"
Song of Sol 2:16"I am my beloved's and He is mine"
Prov 17:22"A merry heart doeth good like a medicine"
Nehem 9:5"Stand up and bless the Lord your God"
Psalm 107:2"Let the redeemed of the Lord say so"
Psalm 91:1,2"He who dwelleth in the secret place of the Most High"
Rom 8:1"There is therefore now no condemnation"
1Jn 4:4"Greater is He that is in me"
Phil 2:9"Jesus, name above all names"
Psalm 95:6"I will come and bow down"
Psalm 100:4"I will enter His gates with thanksgiving"
Isaiah 60:1"Arise, shine for the Light has come"
Jerem 32:17"Ah Lord God, Thou hast made the heaven"
Isaiah 55:12"Trees of the field"
Isaiah 9:6"What a mighty God we serve"
Psalm 18:46"O magnify the Lord"
Psalm 34:3"Magnify the Lord and sing"
Psalm 68:1"So rise and shine, and give God the glory"
Psalm 150"Break forth into joy oh my soul"
Psalm 46:4"There's a river of life flowing out of me"

*** PRAYER FOR SALVATION ***

Do You Know...

- * GOD LOVES YOU
- * SIN SEPARATES PEOPLE FROM GOD
- * JESUS DIED FOR YOUR SINS
- * YOU CAN RECEIVE JESUS NOW AND KNOW GOD'S LOVE

" If you confess with you mouth Jesus as Lord, and believe in your heart that God raised Him from the dead, you shall be saved."

Pray this prayer out loud:

Heavenly Father, in Jesus' name I repent of my sins and open my heart to let Jesus come inside of me.

Jesus, You are my Lord and Savior. I believe you died for my sins and you were raised from the dead.

Fill me with your Holy Spirit. Thank You Father for saving me in Jesus' name. Amen.